St. Johns River

Water Management District

Kirby B. Green !ll, Executive Director « David W, Fisk, Assistant Executive Director
David Dewey, Aamonte Springs Service Center Director

975 Keller Road * Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-1618 » (407) 659-4800
On the Internet at www.sjrwmd.com.

February 23, 2009

Mr. Robert M. Shakar
Presco Associates, LLC
232 Mohawk Road
Clermont, FL 34711

RE:  Starbucks at College Station Center (Ltr Mod)
Permit Number: 40-069-84016-8
Compliance Number: 895612

Dear Mr. Shakar:

Pursuant to receipt of your certification of the reference project, an inspection of the surface water management
system was conducted on February 20, 2009. The inspection indicated that the system was constructed in
compliance with the plans and specifications of the permit. We conclude that the system is complete and
currently in the operational phase. If it is your intent to transfer this system to an operations and maintenance
entity, we recommend that you proceed at this time.

Thank you for your cooperation with our Surface Water Compliance program.
Sincerely,

K. Wilford Causseaux, PE

Department of Water Resources
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